
Le Chateau Dreyfus was run by Edmund Dreyfus and was situated on west side of South 
Washington Street in North Attleborough (around where Rte. 295 is now).  It was open  from 
1935 - 1948 until it was unfortunately devastated by fire on April 9, 1948.  

The house itself was originally built circa 1880 by Edwin A. Robinson, the son of William H. 
Robinson and jewlelry manufacturer in Attleborough. It changed hands from Oscar 
Clairville who ran the LeChateau Hotel (c. 1917) to Henry Johnson who ran Ye Old 
Hummocks/Club Hummocks (late 1920s - early 1930s) with live entertainment to draw in the 
"flapper" crowd. 

After it became a restaurant, a one-story addition was built on the right of the house. 

More information can be found on page 93 of The Images of America: North Attleborough by 
Bob Lanpher, Dorothea Donnelly, and George Cunningham.   

A menu donated to the North Attleborough Historical Commission by Karen Underkoffler - 
notice the 4 digit telephone number: 

 

 














